UNITED STATES
ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20543

JAN 1 3 w75
Docket No. 50-289

Metropolitan Edison Company

ATIN: Mr. R. C, Armold
Vice President

P. 0. Box 542

Reading, Pennsylvania 19603

Gentlemen:

The Commission has reviewed your report prepared for Three Mile Island
Unit 1 (TMI-1) entitled, "Reactor Containnent Building; Ring Girder
Surveillance Test Six Months After S. I. T.'", dated Novenber 8, 1974.
The report was submitted in compliance with TMI-1 Technical Specifica-
tion 4.4.2.2. In your report, you conclude that the ring girder is
performing in accordance with the design criteria and that present
surveillance tests conform with the previous commitments contained in
the ""Report on Containment Ring Girder Construction and Repair," and
its subsequent addend:, originally filed December 3, 1971, with the
Directorate of Licensi g.

We concur with these .....lusicns.
Sincerely,
Y ;é, .
George Lgar, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 43
Directorate of Licensing :
cc: Pennsylvania Electric Company GPU Service Corporation
Vice President, Technical Richard W. Heward, Project Manager
1001 Broad Street Thomas M. Crimmins, Jr., Safety
Johnstown, Pennsylvania 15907 and Licensing Manager
260 Cherry Hill Road
Parsippa~v, New Jersey 07054
George F. Trowbridge, ! quire Government Publications Section
Shaw, Pittman, Potts § [rowbridge State Librarv or Pennsylvania
910 - 17th Street, N. W. Box 1601 (kducation Building)
Washington, D. C. 20006 Harrisburg, Pennsyvlvania 17126
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Reading, Pemnsylvania 19603
Gentlemen:

The Commission has reviewed your report prepared for Three Mile Island
Unit 1 (TMI-1) entitled, 'Reactor Containment Building; Ring Girder
Surveillance Test Six Months After S. I. T.", dated November 8, 1974.
The report was submitted in compliance with TMI-1 Technical Specifica-
tion 4.4.2.2. In your report, you conclude that the ring girder is
performing in accordance with the design criteria and that present
surveillance tests conform with the previous cormitments contained in
the "Report on Containment Ring Girder Construction and Repair,"” and
its subsequent addenda, originally filed December 3, 1971, with the
Directorate of Licensing.

We concur with these conclusions.
Sincerely,
Original Signed
George Lear, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #3
Directorate of Licensing

cc: Pennsylvania Elec.ric Company GPU Service Corporation
Vice President, Technical Richard W. Heward, Project Manager
1001 Broad Street Thomas M. Crimmins, Jr., Safety
Johnstown, Pemnsylvania 15907 and Licensing Manager

260 Cherry ilill Road
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

George F. Trowbridge, Esquire Government Publications Section

Shaw, Pittman, Potts § Trowbridge State Library of Pennsylvania

910 - 17th Street, N. W. Box 1601 (Education Building)
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